

The original Act of Incorporation of the Pictou Academy having passed the House of Assembly of Nova Scotia unanimously, received the Governor's assent on the Tweaty-sixth of March, 1816. The first building was erected in 1817; the second in 1880, and was destroyed by fire October Twenty-sixth, 1895. The above is a cut of the present building which was opened on January twelith, 1897.